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From: Brett Mangrum <brett@etheridgelaw.com>

Sent: Thursday, September13, 2018 10:25 AM
To: Parsons, Michael <Michael.Parsons@haynesboone.com>;Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>
Cc: Ryan Loveless <ryan@etheridgelaw.com>; sean.burdick@unilocusa.com; Jim Etheridge <jim@etheridgelaw.com>;
Jeff Huang <jeff@etheridgelaw.com>; Ehmke, Andrew S. <Andy.Ehmke@haynesboone.com>; Blikshteyn, Dina
<Dina.Blikshteyn@haynesboone.com>; Clements, Calmann <Calmann.Clements@haynesboone.com>
Subject: RE: IPR2018-01026, -01027, -01028

Honorable Board:

To clarify Patent Owner’s position: While Patent Owner opposesPetitioner’s request, if granted, Patent Owner hereby
requests thatit also be given the opportunity to address the same authority in a sur-reply. Petitioner has not indicated
any opposition to Patent Owner’s sure-reply request.

Best regards,

Brett Mangrum
Lead Counsel for Patent Owner

Reg. No. 64,783

From:Parsons, Michael <Michael.Parsons@haynesboone.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 9:20 AM
To: Trials@uspto.gov
Cc: Brett Mangrum <brett@etheridgelaw.com>; Ryan Loveless <ryan@etheridgelaw.com>;
sean.burdick@unilocusa.com; Jim Etheridge <jim@etheridgelaw.com>; Jeff Huang <jeff@etheridgelaw.com>; Ehmke,
AndrewS. <Andy.Ehmke@haynesboone.com>;Blikshteyn, Dina <Dina.Blikshteyn@haynesboone.com>; Clements,
Calmann <Calmann.Clements@haynesboone.com>

Subject: |PR2018-01026, -01027, -01028

Honorable Board,

In the Patent OwnerPreliminary Responsefor each of IPR2018-01026, -01027, and -01028, Patent Owner, Uniloc, argues
that the Board should exercise its discretion and deny these petitions under 35 U.S.C. § 325(d). Since the filing of these
petitions, the Board issuedits decision in Hulu, LLC v. Sound View Innovations, LLC, IPR2018-00366, Paper 11 (Jul. 6,
2018), which applies the Supreme Court’s decision in SAS Institute v. lancu to follow-on petitions, and the August 2018
Trial Practice Guide Update, which outlines factors considered for the application of discretionary denial under § 314(a)
and § 325(d).

In light of these developments, Petitioner requests authorizationtofile a Reply to the Patent OwnerPreliminary
Responsein each of the above referenced cases to brief the Board as to the application of the factors for discretionary
denial as set forth in the Trial Practice Guide Update and Hulu to the facts in each case. The parties have conferred and
Patent Owner opposesthis request but may seek a sur-reply should this be granted. The parties are available for a call
should the Board deemit necessary.

Best regards,
MichaelS. Parsons

Counselfor Petitioner Apple Inc.
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